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The City of Rohnert Park is pleased to announce the Consumer Confidence 
Report/Annual Drinking Water Quality Report for 2023 (CCR). The report is 
available at the following link:

Hard copies are also available at the Public Works Corporation Yard located at 
600 Enterprise Drive, at public buildings and by calling us at 707-588-3300. 
This report is prepared each year to inform the residents of Rohnert Park 
about the quality of their drinking water, information sources, how the water 
is treated, substances found in the water and compliance with drinking water 
regulations. Please contact us with any comments or questions.

www.rpcity.org/WaterQualityReport

You can also access the report by scanning the  
QR Code using a code scanning App on your phone 
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Hendersen, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 3:50 PM
Subject: FW: CCR Mailing Certification

 
 

From: ClientRelations@gemgrp.com <ClientRelations@gemgrp.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 3:31 PM 
To: Hendersen, Mark <mhendersen@rpcity.org> 
Subject: CCR Mailing Certification 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL 

Please find below your official mailing certification letter. For your convenience, a copy of this letter is 
available for you to download at any time from our Web site. Just go to www.gemgrp.com, login to access 
'My Project Center', then click 'Step 4'. Thank you for allowing us this opportunity to serve your 
compliance needs. Please let us know if you have any questions.  

  

CCR Mailing Certification 
For 

City of Rohnert Park  

  

Official Mailing Date: 06/11/2024 

  

This is an official notice that your annual Consumer Confidence Report/notification was delivered to your 
water customers on the date listed above. This is the date that the U.S. Postal Service accepted your 
reports/notifications and began the mailing process. You may use this date while completing your state 
certification form indicating the completion of this year's project. If you require any additional 
information, please let us know at your convenience.  

Thank you again for allowing us this opportunity to assist you in managing your Consumer Confidence 
Report project. 
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